Minutes of Henfynyw Community Council meeting held at Llwyncelyn Memorial Hall on 10th July 2018 at 7.30 pm

Present:

Councillors Carys Morgan (Chair), Ruby Williams, Wyn Jones and Barry Owen

Also present:

Our County Councillor Marc Davies and the Clerk.

Apologies:

Councillors Garym Roberts, Wyn Evans, Jocelyn Andrew, Garym Roberts and Eiddwen Merritt.

Disclosure of personal and prejudicial interests:

None.

Confirmation of last month's meeting:

It was **resolved** to approve the minutes of the monthly meeting held in June and they were signed as being correct by the Chairman.

Matters arising from the meeting:

County Councillor Marc Davies informed us that he had made further enquiries regarding the missing signpost in Oakford and that it will be replaced as soon as possible.

Planning Matters:

Ref. No. A180612.

Land at Wenfryn, Ffos-y-ffin.

Residential Development – 5 dwellings (3 affordable).

No objection.

Ref. No. A180614.

Land at Wenfryn, Ffos-y-ffin.

Plots 6 and 7. Erection of 2 detached dwellings.

It was decided to point out the overcrowding of 3 entrances together could cause a problem considering there's a further 2 entrances opposite.

Ref. No. A180618.

Land adj. Remembrance Garden, Oakford.

Change of use to Domestic Curtilage in connection with new dwelling.

No objection.

Ref. No. A180617.

Land adjacent Remembrance Garden, Oakford.

Erection of a dwelling.

Objection on the basis of its size and height and that it doesn't match neighbouring houses.

Consultation on Ceredigion Replacement Local Development Plan:

A letter was read regarding the above where the consultation period started on the 22nd June 2018. The completed forms and maps must be returned no later than noon 27th September 2018.

Mid and West Wales Fire and Rescue Public Consultation:

They sent a letter explaining how they've saved 20% since 2006 and inviting us to share opinions on the value of their services by taking part in their online survey.

One Voice Wales:

It was confirmed that their annual meeting is on the 18 July 2018 in The Council Chamber, Penmorfa at 7.00 pm. Two Councillors from our committee will be attending.

Awareness to Devolve Media in Wales:

A message was sent from the field officer for Dyfed with 'Cymdeithas yr laith' to raise awareness in every community the need to devolve media in Wales by holding gigs and entertainment in the community and also mention the plan to develop a language policy with Community Councils to promote the language in a number of ways. There will be more information in due course.

A letter was received from Ceredigion County Council stating they would be holding a conversation with residents about how to give a voice in strengthening our communities and shaping our services in the future. There's more information on:

<u>Help us to Help you – 'Our ongoing conversation' – Ceredigion</u> <u>County Council</u>

Ceredigion Language Strategy 2018-2023:

A letter was read from Ceredigion County Council mentioning the above strategy and how the Council will be working in cooperation with other organisations to promote the Welsh language and the use of the Welsh language within our community. It was passed to support the strategy.

More information will be found on:

www.ceredigion.gov.uk/your-council/consultations/languagestrategy-2018-23

Any Other Business:

Documents were distributed involving the Public Consultation of the Rhydeinon Household Waste Site to members of the committee.

The meeting finished at 9.25.

The next meeting will be on 11th of September.